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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 03, 2009 12:00 PM
To: ‘Dan Burns'

Subject: RE: Add FEI number

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporaticns

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuocusly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Dan Burns [mailto:danb@ctierate.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 11:57 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Add FEI number

Document Number PO9000073257

Please add my FEI/EIN which is 48-1201327 .

Dan Burns
Toll Free 866-858-1100
Cell 316-650-1118

CTI Communication Technologies Inc.
helping schools pay for the future

Sign up for the CTI ERATE NEWSLETTER

Celebrating our 12th Year of Service, now assisting schools in 40 states
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This message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. 2510-2521, and contain
information intended for the specified individuai(s) only. This information is confidential. ' if you are not the intended recipient or an
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and
that any review, dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. if
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by E-mail, and delete the original message.



